WORKSESSION AGENDA

CURRICULUM WRITING TEAMS
2012-2013
ELEMENTARY ART/MUSIC

GENERAL MUSIC — GRADE 5

Terron Singletary
Nanci Schoenberger

GENERAL ART — GRADES K-2
Colleen Cannon
Jill LaBorde

GENERAL ART — GRADES 3 -5

Colleen Cannon
Jill LaBorde

September 11, 2012




Ditri, Pat

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lishak, Noreen

Thursday, September 08, 2012 10:11 AM
Ditri, Pat

Please add to the September Agenda

Please add the following to the agenda for September

Curriculum Writing Teams
Secondary
2012-2013
Art/Music
Account number 11-000-221-104-01-54-0612 ext: 7083

Course Name Date of Approval Total
General Music 5-7 Nancy Schoenberger 15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00
General Music 5-7 Terron Singletary 15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00
Chorus 5-7 Nancy Schoenberger 15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00
Chorus 5-7 Terron Singletary 15 hours at $20.00 per

hour not to exceed
$300.00

Musicat Theatre (HS)

James Mosser

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Advanced Musical Theatre

(HS)

James Mosser

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Orchestra (HS)

Laura Muller

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Jazz Ensemble {HS)

Laura Muller

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Wind Ensembhle (HS)

Laura Muller

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Band 6-8 Richard Grennor 15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00
Band 6-8 Michael Hamilton 15 hours at $20.00 per

hour not to exceed
$300.00

Orchestra 6-8

Richard Grennor

15 hours at $20.00 per




hour not to exceed
$300.00

Orchestra 6-3

Michael Hamilton

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

AP Studio (HS)

Diane Esquivel

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Design/Fashion {HS)

Lisa Romanski

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed

$300.00
Crafts (HS) Richard Catino 15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00
Crafts (HS) Lisa Romanski 15 hours at $20.00 per

hour not to exceed
$300.00

AP Photo {HS)

Kristal Matthews

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

AP Photo (HS)

Janet Gabriel

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Jewelry | (HS)

Joan Permison

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Jewelry Il {HS)

Joan Permison

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Jewelry 1l {HS)

Joan Permison

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Advanced Painting

Diane Esquivel

15 hours at $20.00 per
hour not to exceed
$300.00

Noreen Lishak, £d.D.
Assistant Superintendent of Schools




